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Debris Management 
Goals and Responsibilities 

By: Diane Eastwood, CCEMA Planner 
 

Cumberland County recognizes that natu-
ral and human-caused disasters have the 
potential to create debris that can disrupt 
the quality of life, and complicate disaster 
response and recovery. The County also 
recognizes that planning for such disas-
ters can lessen the impact on the commu-
nity, the economy, and the environment. 
 

The timely and orderly implementation of 
disaster debris collection eliminates imme-
diate threats to lives, public health, safety, 
significant damage to improved public and 
private property; and assures the public 
that recovery efforts are in progress and 
that the community will quickly return to                                                                          
normalcy.  

Goals in the aftermath of a disaster are: 

 

1. To return vital life support systems to 
minimum operating standards  

2. To redevelop a disaster area to preex-
isting conditions or to conditions that 
are less disaster prone 

3. To perform activities that assist families 
and businesses to return to a normal or 
improved state of  being 

 

The key components that should be ad-
dressed on the county level can be found 
in the 2015 Cumberland County Emergen-
cy Operations Plan, Annex N (pending 
approval and publication): 

 
 

1. Debris clearance priorities 
2. Establishment of a list or pre-screened 

contractors/resources for clearing,   
reducing, and disposing of disaster de-
bris and Memorandums of Understand-
ing (MOU) with agencies, contractors, 
resources for debris removal, debris 
reduction and debris disposal 

3. Establishment of acceptable potential, 
temporary debris storage and reduction 
sites 

4. Establish provisions for debris monitor-
ing   

5. Establishment of a communication plan 
for each phase of the debris disaster 

 

Debris Removal Priorities: 
 

1. Clear Emergency Access Routes-
Lifelines 

2. Clear Access to Critical Facilities and 
Infrastructures 

3. Clear Major Freeways or Arterial Routes 
4. Clear Areas Necessary for Movement of 

Goods and Services/Economic Restora-
tion 

5. Clear Minor Arterial Routes 
6. Clear Local Routes 

 

• Severe winter/summer storms, high 
wind events, and wildfires could drop 
trees and wires in roadways. The power 
and telephone utilities should be respon-
sible for the cleanup of broken poles and 
cut wires. Each municipality should be 
responsible for removing tree debris 
from the roads, but not from private 
property. 

 

• Debris on private property, due to storm, 
flood, etc. should be the responsibility of 
the property owner, but debris in Right-
of-Way (ROW) issues should be taken 
care of on a municipal or county level or 
by Public Works Departments, Fire De-
partments, government, or Maine Dept. 
of Transportation (DOT). 

 

• Cumberland County Management Agen-
cy (CCEMA) can help with updates of 
situations, notifications, and resource 
and contact information that may be re-
quested by municipalities. 
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Ruminations on Functional 
Needs and Emergency 

Management  
 
Margaret Cushing, CCEMA 
 

For several weeks this winter, I have been among the tem-
porarily disabled and have had a first-hand encounter with 
mobility issues.  I have concluded that everyone in emer-
gency management should voluntarily spend a week on 
crutches to experience, in a small way, the difficulties those 
with mobility needs deal with daily!           
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
      
Some Lessons Learned:  
 

• It’s not easy to carry a cup of tea while using crutches                                    
• Walking on ice with crutches leads to sitting (suddenly) 

on ice 
• It’s not easy getting up from a sitting position (see 

above) and it is embarrassing! 
• One needs to anchor an office chair before getting up 
• It takes much longer to get anywhere 
• Going up and down stairs is slow and difficult and 

blocks other traffic 
• Not all handicap doors work 
• Surfaces that are fine for the sure-footed can be disas-

trous to someone with mobility issues 
 

As we think through our emergency plans, we should be 
looking at two aspects that directly affect those with func-
tional needs: early warning and transportation. Early warn-
ing, in the form of messages that make sense to those with 
a disability, is a key factor in ensuring that people with 
functional needs have the time to be safe e.g.: lead time to 
evacuate early, prepare to shelter in place, or to organize 
support services.   
 

Cumberland County EMA 
and Maine CDC have in-
stituted a Vulnerable Pop-
ulations Communication 
Plan that notifies appropri-
ate agencies of impending 
situations (blizzard, ex-
treme wind chill, boil wa-
ter orders, etc. ) that could warrant an evacuation; and con-
tinue to seek out organizations willing to participate in the 
project. 
 
Transportation remains a key issue.  We need to be crea-
tive in our planning to address the needs of vulnerable 

populations who may not be able to use transportation pro-
vided for the majority.  
 
There is an old saying: “you can’t really understand another 
person’s experience until you’ve walked a mile in their 
shoes.”  I would add to that, “We don’t really know what will 
work until we experience the difficulties others may have in 
daily living.” 
 
About those crutches?  I’ll happily loan them to you. 

Ron Jones, CCEMA                      
MRC Unit Coordinator 
 
Cumberland County EMA has         
received national recognition from the U.S. Department of 
Health and Human Services, Office of Emergency Manage-
ment, Assistant Secretary for Preparedness & Response 
as the recipient of the 2015 Outstanding Medical Reserve 
Corps Housing Organization. Cumberland County EMA 
was selected from nearly one thousand Medical Reserve 
Corps Housing Agencies for this recognition. 
 
The 2015 Outstanding Medical Reserve Corps Housing 
Organization Award honors the MRC Housing Organization 
that has served as an exemplary host agency to their MRC 
and has successfully supported, advocated on behalf, and 
helped integrate the MRC into their local community’s pub-
lic health and preparedness infrastructure.  
 
The U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Divi-
sion of the Civilian Volunteer Medical Reserve Corps 
(DCVMRC), strives to recognize members of the growing 
Medical Reserve Corps network on a regular basis, both 
formally and informally. We know that it is the MRC volun-
teers and leaders, as well as the housing and partner or-
ganizations, and other key stakeholders, who have helped 
build and sustain the MRC program as we know it. And for 
that, they are most worthy of being recognized. Our annual 
recognition awards allow DCVMRC to formally 
acknowledge those that go above and beyond every day to 
further the MRC mission. 
 
The Cumberland County Emergency Management Agency 
was nominated for the award by Jared McCannell, the Vol-
unteer Management Coordinator, Public Health Emergency 

Preparedness Office of the Maine CDC.   

Cumberland County                           
Emergency Management 

Agency  
Nationally Recognized  
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 Active Shooter Incidents in 
Health Care Settings 

 

Active shooter incidents seem to be increasing in the coun-
try and schools, government facilities, businesses, and 
even fire stations try to plan how to counter these assaults. 
Health care facilities and hospitals are also in the cross-
hairs, as seen just this week in Boston. The U.S. Depart-
ment of Health and Human Services (HHS) is helping with 
their new guide “Incorporating Active Shooter Incident 
Planning into Health Care Facility Emergency Operations 
Plans”. 
 

(www.phe.gov/Preparedness/planning/Documents/acti
ve-shooter-planning-eop2014.pdf) 
 

The document is meant to supplement existing emergency 
operations plans by providing emergency planners and 
executive leadership a method to consider on how to better 
prepare for an active shooter incident. It provides detailed 
discussion on vulnerabilities specific to health care facilities 
such as a larger community with access or functional 
needs (i.e., children, older adults, pregnant women, etc.), 
language barriers, complex physical security requirements, 
and public access for visitors and patients. 
 

As is the case with all emergency plans, repeated drilling 
and education enable employees to react more quickly and 
effectively. The guide recommends the “Run, Hide, Fight” 
method, and reminds that health care workers may be 
faced with decisions about patients who cannot evacuate 
due to infirmity or illness.  
 

Other discussion points covered are: requiring all staff to 
display proper identification; creating a culture of vigilance; 
identifying pre-event indicators; evacuating or sheltering in 
place patients, visitors, and staff; selecting effective shelter
-in-place locations; and evacuation when the primary evac-
uation route is unusable.  
(Source: Public Health Emergency)  

Keynote Sessions for         
Preparedness Conference  

to Focus on Climate                    
and the Impact to                             

Emergency  Management 
 
March 17, 2015 
 
The 7th Annual Maine Partners in Emergency Prepared-
ness Conference (April 21st and 22nd, Augusta Civic Cen-
ter) will feature two thought-provoking plenary sessions. On 
Tuesday, an internationally acclaimed scientist and explor-
er, leader of more than 55 expeditions to some of the    
remotest reaches of the planet, will discuss what he and 
his team have learned about the global climate system and 
its application to Maine. And on Wednesday, a member of 
New York State Office of Emergency Management, well 
versed in disaster management, will talk about the massive 
lake effect snow storm that struck Western New York in 
November 2014. 
 
Day One, Tuesday April 21st 
 

Journey Into Climate and Implications for Maine. 

 Dr. Paul Andrew Mayewski, Director, Climate Change 

Institute, Distinguished Maine Professor, University of 
Maine 

 

Paul Mayewski will be talking about what he and his teams, 
from the Climate Change Institute at the University of 
Maine, have learned about the way the global climate sys-
tem operates, and how that has significantly improved our 
understanding of Maine’s climate. He will also be present-
ing results from the Institute’s 2015 update of “Maine’s Cli-
mate Future”. 

 

Day Two, Wednesday April 22nd: 
 
Emergency Support, Coordination and Response to 
the Western New York Lake Effect Snow Storm 

 Vincent A Fargione Jr, OEM Headquarters Operations 

and EMAC Coordinator, Division of Homeland Securi-
ty and Emergency Services, Albany, NY 

 

This presentation will cover multiple aspects of the Emer-
gency Support, Coordination and Response to the Western 
New York Lake Effect Snow Storm that occurred in Novem-
ber of 2014. The presentation will examine the pre-storm, 
the storm, flood transition, and post storm actions from the 
view of the National Weather Service office, the New York 
State Office of Emergency Management and other State 
Agency partners. The discussion will include actions taken 
from the local, county, state and federal levels of govern-
ment. 

Conference Registration still open 
 

Online registration for participants and exhibitors is open 
now. There is no charge for attending the conference. 
There is a small fee for exhibitors, but no charge for not-
for-profit and government exhibitors. 
 

The Conference is a partnership among the State Emer-
gency Response Commission, The Maine Emergency 
Management Agency and the Maine Association of Local 
Emergency Managers. 
 

More than 40 workshops and demonstrations are sched-
uled over the two days of the Conference. For more con-
ference news visit the MainePrepares conference page. 
 

 Contact: 
Conference Planning Team 

207-624-4400 
maineprepares@maine.gov  



FEMA Independent Study 
Distant Learning 

 
On April 1st, 2015 the Emergency Management Institute 
(EMI) will begin to use the FEMA Student Identification 
(SID) number when submitting your Independent Study 
(IS) final exam. You must continue to use your SSN or  
Alternate ID number until April 1st; however, we recom-
mend registering a FEMA SID today:   
 

https://cdp.dhs.gov/femasid  
 
 

The Emergency Management Institute (EMI) offers self-
paced courses designed for people who have emergency 
management responsibilities and the general public.  All 
are offered free-of-charge to those who qualify for enroll-
ment.  To get a complete listing of courses, go to:   
 

http://training.fema.gov/IS 
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Meetings 
 
Cumberland County Local EMA Directors Meeting                                             
Date:    April 8, 2015, 8:30 a.m.                                     
Location: CCEMA, Windham, Maine     
 

ME-NH Traffic Incident Management (TIM) Meeting 
Date:   April 10, 2015, 12:00 p.m. (noon) 
Location: Portsmouth, NH Fire Station 2 
Contact: Tom Reinauer, Transportation Director 
      Southern Maine PDC and Kittery Area MPO 
      (207) 324-2952 x 18,   treinauer@smpdc.org  
 

Cumberland County ARES                                             
Date:    April 21, 2015, 6:30 p.m.                                    
Location:  CCEMA, Windham, Maine                            
Contact:   Bryce Rumery, K1GAX  
      (207) 415-0498   k1gax@juno.com 
 

Mid-Coast ARES/CERT                                             
Date:    April 23, 2015                      .                          
Location:  Topsham, Maine                                                 
      Mid-Coast Chapter ARC, Community Way                         
Contact:   John Goran, K1JJS 
      arsk1jjs@gmail.com    (207) 865-0554 

President Declares       
Disaster for Maine 

 
FEMA—March 13, 2015 
 
WASHINGTON, D.C. – The U.S. Department of Homeland 
Security's Federal Emergency Management Agency an-
nounced that federal disaster aid has been made available 
to the State of Maine to supplement state, tribal and local 
recovery efforts in the area affected by a severe winter 
storm, snowstorm, and flooding during the period of Janu-
ary 26-28, 2015.  
 
The President's action makes federal funding available to 
state and eligible tribal and  local governments and certain 
private nonprofit organizations on a cost-sharing basis for 
emergency work and the repair or replacement of facilities 
damaged by a severe winter storm, snowstorm, and flood-
ing  in Androscoggin, Cumberland, and York counties. 
 
In addition, federal funding is available on a cost-sharing 
basis for snow assistance for a continuous 48 hour period 
during or proximate to the incident period in Androscoggin, 
Cumberland, and York counties. 
 
Federal funding is available on a cost-sharing basis for 
hazard mitigation measures statewide. 
 
James N. Russo has been named as the Federal Coordi-
nating Officer for federal recovery operations in the affect-
ed area.  Russo said additional designations may be made 
at a later date if requested by the state and warranted by 
the results of further damage assessments.                         
Source:  FEMA.gov 

Website Lets Loved Ones 
Know You’re Safe & Well  

 
When a major disaster happens, one of the most frighten-
ing times is when you don’t know if a family member has 
been affected or not. The American Red Cross offers “Safe 
and Well,” a website where people can register themselves 
and their families after a disaster to let loved ones know of 
their status. 
 

https://safeandwell.communityos.org 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Individuals can list their name, birthdate, email, phone 
numbers, address, and best current contact information. 
You will also have a choice of the message you want fami-
ly and friends to see, such as “I am safe and well,” 
“Currently at shelter,” or “Will email when able.” You can 
also leave a custom message. Much of the identifying in-
formation will not be viewable by someone searching for 
you, but it will be used by the system’s search engine.  
 
With tornado season here and hurricanes right around the 
corner, first responders should keep this service in mind to 
let family members know their status. (Source: Red 
Cross/InfoGram 03/12/15) 

https://cdp.dhs.gov/femasid


If you dial 9-1-1 accidentally 
 

DO NOT HANG UP     
 

Please stay on the line and speak with 
the emergency communications officer. 
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Bakken  
Crude Oil Training  

 
Description of Event: 
 
This 8-hour training session is for first responders and 
others who have a role in the initial response to a railcar 
involving a release of Bakken crude oil. This class is being 
conducted by NJ Resources, Inc. 
 
Topics will include: History of Bakken Crude and Effects, 
Sea, Land, Rural and Urban Response, Command and 
General Staff and a TTX with Unified Command. 

The training sessions will be offered from 8:00am to 
4:00pm at the following dates and locations. Please take 
advantage of this FREE training and register early or at 
least 5 business days prior to the scheduled date. Lunch 
will be provided! 
 
• May 19, 2015 – South Berwick FD, 71 Norton Street 
• May 20, 2015 – Waterville FD, 7 College Ave 
• May 21, 2015 – Poland FD, 1231 Maine Street  
• May 22, 2015 – Brewer FD, 151 Parkway South 
• May 23, 2015 – Lincoln FD, 34 W Broadway 
• May 26, 2015 – Biddeford FD, 39 Alfred Street 
• May 27, 2015 – Greene FD, 106 Patten Road 
• May 28, 2015 – Yarmouth FD, 178 North Road 
• May 29, 2015 – GPCOG, 970 Baxter Blvd, Portland, ME 

(2nd Floor) 
• May 30, 2015 – Winthrop FD, 38 Main Street 
 

Please see attachment for Registration Form. 
For more information, contact: 

Robert or Faith, MEMA 
207-624-4400 or 800-452-8735 

maine.serc@maine.gov  

Two Crude Oil Train         
Explosions in a Month  

 
On February 16th, a train carrying crude oil from the 
Bakken fields in North Dakota derailed just above a river in 
West Virginia, causing a massive explosion and largescale 
evacuations. Thirty of the 100 cars derailed, spilling crude 
into the river below the tracks. Just last week, another de-
railment in Illinois caused another explosion and fire, again 
above a river. Both trains were reportedly using the newer 
model of safer rail cars, meant to prevent explosions of this 
magnitude.  
 
The Department of Transportation (DOT) completed a draft 
impact analysis last July predicting trains hauling ethanol or 
crude oil would derail an average of 10 times per year over 
the next two decades, causing over $4 billion in damages. 
Crude oil is currently transported in much higher quantities 
than ever before due to the shale fields, and many of the 
trains pass through major cities on their way to refineries 
on the coasts.  
 
DOT submitted a draft final rule to address flammable liq-
uids hauled by rail and the phasing in over 2 years of even 
more improved tank cars. It is unknown when this may take 
effect. Fire, EMS, and emergency management agencies 
are encouraged to find out if trains originating in the 
Bakken fields are traveling through or near their jurisdic-
tion, to explore the vulnerabilities and risks, and establish a 
strategy to address them in the event that it becomes nec-
essary. (Source: DOT/InfoGram 3/12/15)  

mailto:%20maine.serc@maine.gov


Maine Prepares Tip 
 

Back to Basics:   
Where are those phone numbers?               

 
If you were separated from your family in an emergency, if 
you needed to get in touch with parents, cousins, siblings 
in a hurry, have you put together a list of numbers to do 
that? It takes a few minutes to put together everyone's 
home, work, cell and school numbers. It takes a few more 
minutes and maybe a few pennies to make copies for eve-
ryone, for your car and for every phone in the house. But 
when you need that information, it is priceless.  

Online Traffic Incident 
Management Training  

 
The National Highway Institute has available a new web-
based National Traffic Incident Management Responder 
Training, free for all first responders.  
 

(www.nhi.fhwa.dot.gov) 
 
The training is 4 hours long and covers many of the Traffic 
Incident Management (TIM) procedures, including:  
 
• TIM fundamentals and terminology;  
• Safe vehicle positioning, traffic management, and             

scene safety;  
• Command responsibilities;  
• Clearance and termination.  

 
Accident scenes cause congestion and can bring a sec-
ondary crash, which endangers the lives of first respond-
ers. Recent incidents in Pennsylvania and South Carolina 
show how deadly highway response is. The longer re-
sponders are on the scene, the greater the risk they face. 
Faster and better response helps limit secondary accident 
risks.  
 
The Emergency Responder Safety Institute also provides 
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Attacks Against Rail        
Increasing, Air Decreasing 

 
A recent study released in the journal Risk Analysis found 
that over the past 30 years there has been a decrease in 
terrorist attacks against air, and of the 87 successful at-
tacks considered in the research the deadliest attacks 
were against subway and rail systems. 
 
In fact, the percentage of fatal attacks against air dropped 
from 63 percent between 1982 and 1991 to 9.4 percent 
between 2002 and 2011. The drop is not necessarily due 
to increased security after the September 11th attacks; the 
percentage of fatal attacks from 1992-2001 was 28.6 per-
cent, significantly lower than the previous decade. 
 
No one knows if this trend will continue, but those groups 
planning and carrying out terrorist attacks will likely consid-
er the success or failure of past attacks.  
 
So much attention is directed at aviation that increased rail 
security and intelligence efforts may be needed. In addi-
tion, renewing suspicious activity reporting, and education 
among passengers, such as the See Something, Say 
Something campaign, should be given some priority. 
(Source: Homeland Security Today) 

assistance for first responders to help them be better pre-

pared for accident scenes and highway operations. Re-

sources include information on high visibility PPE and ve-

hicle markings, sample SOPs/SOGs, training, data on 

“struck by” incidents and line of duty deaths, and educa-

tion materials. (Source: National Highway Institute 

http://www.maine.gov/mema/prepare
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Hospital Emergency Response Team—HERT Training 
April 6—7, 2015, 8:00 a.m.— 4:00 p.m. 
Location:  Norway, ME—Stephens Memorial Hospital 
Contact:   Kris Gammon, (207) 795-2962                          
      gammonkr@cmhc.org 
 

ICS Division/Group Supervisor Training (ICS 33) 
April 7—8, 2015 (2-days) 
Training offered through USCG Sector Northern New Eng-
land.  Seats are limited 
Location:  South Portland, ME, USCG Sector NNE 
Contact:   Arn M. Heggers, Preparedness Specialist 
      arn.m.heggers@uscg.mil 
 

Incident Command System Advanced—ICS 400 
April 9-10, 2015 (2-days) 
Training offered through USCG Sector Northern New Eng-
land.  Seats are limited 
Contact:   Arn M. Heggers, Preparedness Specialist  
      arn.m.heggers@uscg.mil    
 
Incident Command System Advanced—ICS 400 
April 16, 2015, 8:15 a.m.—4:30 p.m. (2-days) 
April 17, 2015, 8:15 a.m.—12:00 p.m.  
Location:   Bangor, ME, Penobscot County EMA  
Contact:   Mike Grant, michael.f.grant@maine.gov 
Register:  FEMA Training Form 119-25-1 
      MEMA Fax -- (207) 287-3178 
 
US EPA Toxic Release Inventory (TRI)                            
2014 Compliance Assistance Workshop 
April 21, 2015, 8:30 a.m.—12:00 p.m.  
Location:   Augusta, ME—August Civic Center 
Register:  Leonardi Nicholas, EPA 
      leonardi.nicholas@epa.gov 
Workshop designed for experienced TRI Reporters, but is 
free and requires registration via email.   
 
Incident Command System Intermediate—ICS 300 
April 25, 2015, 8:00 a.m.—5:00 p.m. (3-Saturdays) 
May 2, 2015, 8:00 a.m.—5:00 p.m.  
May 9, 2015, 8:00 a.m .– 5:00 p.m.  
Location:   South Hampton, NH Fire & Rescue  
Contact:   NH Department of Safety, NHFSTEMS 
Register:  www.nh.gov/safety website (Training Tab) 
FMI:    800-371-4503  (603) 271-1091 fax      
 

Warning Coordination (G272)   
May 6-7, 2015, 8:15 a.m.—4:30 p.m. 
Location:  Augusta, ME, Central Maine Commerce Center 
Contact:   MEMA T&E Office                                   
Register:  FEMA Training Form 119-25-1 
      MEMA Fax -- (207) 287-3178 
 

FEMA 119-25-1 Training Form available at:  
www.maine.gov/mema/training 

 
 

Incident Command System Refresher                      

Overview of ICS100, ICS200, IS700 

May 7, 2015, 8:00 a.m.—12:00 p.m. 

Location:  South Paris, ME—Paris Fire Department 

Contact:   Kris Gammon, (207) 795-2962                          
      gammonkr@cmhc.org 

 

Senior Officials Workshop For All-Hazards                     

Preparedness (TEEX MGT-312) 

May 16, 2015, Saturday, 9:00 a.m.—3:00 p.m. 

Location:  Topsham, ME—American Red Cross 

Contact:   Jason Shedlock, Sagadahoc County EMA                         
      jshedlock@sagcounty.com   (207) 443-8210 
 

Bakken Crude Oil Training  (See Announcement Page 5) 
May 19, 2015 – South Berwick FD, 71 Norton Street 
May 20, 2015 – Waterville FD, 7 College Ave 
May 21, 2015 – Poland FD, 1231 Maine Street  
May 22, 2015 – Brewer FD, 151 Parkway South 
May 23, 2015 – Lincoln FD, 34 W Broadway 
May 26, 2015 – Biddeford FD, 39 Alfred Street 
May 27, 2015 – Greene FD, 106 Patten Road 
May 28, 2015 – Yarmouth FD, 178 North Road 
May 29, 2015 – GPCOG, 970 Baxter Blvd, Portland, ME  
May 30, 2015 – Winthrop FD, 38 Main Street 
 
Active Shooter Workshop 
May 21, 2015, 8:00 a.m.—4:00 p.m.  
Location:   Augusta, Maine,  
Contact:    William DeLong, Protective Security Advisor 
      william.delong@hq.dhs.gov 
 
Hospital Incident Command System Refresher—HICS 
June 4, 2015, 8:00 a.m.—12:30 p.m. 
Location:  Farmington, ME—Franklin Memorial Hospital 
Contact:   Kris Gammon, (207) 795-2962                          
 

Basic Public Information Officer (G290)   
June 24-25, 2015, 8:15 a.m.—4:30 p.m. 
Location:  Orono, ME—Orono Municipal Building 
Contact:   MEMA T&E Office                                   
Register:  FEMA Training Form 119-25-1 
      MEMA Fax -- (207) 287-3178 

Training Opportunities 



Pag e 8  New s F r om D o wn U nde r  April 2015 

Date:  April 7, 2015 
Sea Hag Facility—ERP—Tabletop Exercise 
Location:  Tenants Harbor, ME 
Contact: Ray Sisk, Knox County EMA  (2070 594-5155 
 
Date: April 15, 2015 
Sick Ship/Contagious Disease Response Drill 
Location:  South Portland, ME—SNNE U.S. Coast Guard 
Contact: Wyman W. Briggs, Preparedness Specialist 
      9207) 741-5437    wyman.w.briggs@uscg.mil 
 
Date: April 27, 2015, 4:30 p.m.—8:30 p.m.  
York County region Hurricane Preparedness Tabletop 
Location:  Waterboro, ME—Massabesic High School 
Contact:  Myranda McGowan, SMPDC 
       (207) 324-2952  
 
Date: May 1, 2015, 8:00 a.m.—12:00 p.m.  
York County region Hurricane Preparedness Tabletop 
Location:  Wells, ME—Wells Activity Center 
Contact:  Myranda McGowan, SMPDC 
       (207) 324-2952  
 
Date:  May 4, 2015 
Dam Exercise, Tabletop 
Location:  Limestone, ME 
Contact: Darren Woods, Aroostook County EMA 
      (207) 493-4328 
 
Date:  May 4, 2015 
USCG—Severe Weather Tabletop Exercise 
Location:  South Portland, ME—SNNE USCG 
Contact: Arn Heggers   arn.m.heggers@uscg.mil 
 
Date:  May 7, 2015 
Climate Change Adaptation Tabletop Exercise 
Location:  Portland, ME—University of Maine 
 
Date:  May 13, 2015 
Irving Tank Farm Fire Tabletop Exercise 
Location:  Belfast, ME—Waldo County EOC 
Contact: Dale Rowley, Waldo County EMA  
      (207) 338-3870 
 
Date:  May 13, 2015 
CNG—Transport Incident Seminar  
Location:  Rockland, ME—Knox County EMA 
Contact: Ray Sisk, Knox County EMA  (2070 594-5155 
 
Date:  May 21, 2015 
RSU 4 Tabletop Exercise 
Location:  Raymond, ME—Raymond Fire Department 
Contact: Scott Parker 
 
 
 

2015 Exercise Schedule 

Date:  May 25, 2015 
Waldo—Memorial Day Parade—Communications Drill  
Location:  Searsmont, ME 
Contact: Dale Rowley, Waldo County EMA 
      (207) 338-3870 
 
Date:  May 2015 
Portland International JetPort Functional Exercise 
Location:  TBD 
 
Date:  August 10-13, 2015 
488th Military Police—Maine National Guard 
Location: Portland, ME 
Contact: Stephen Soucy—MEMA 
 
Date:  September 12, 2015 
Cumberland County Sheltering Functional Exercise 
Location:  Naples, ME  Lake Region High School 
Contact: David B. Feeney, CCEMA  (207) 892-6785            
      feeney@cumberlandcounty.org 
                                 
Date:  October 18, 2015 
Lake Region SAD 61, MCI Full-scale Exercise 
Location:  Naples, ME  Lake Region High School 
Contact: Todd Perreault, Bridgton EMA             

FEMA Releases State          
Mitigation Plan Review 

Guide 
The Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) 
released the new State Mitigation Plan Review Guide. The 
updated guide clarifies federal regulations, policy, guid-
ance for state hazard mitigation plans, and ensures FEMA 
and the states have a consistent plan review process. The 
guide will go into effect on March 6, 2016 and will apply to 
all state mitigation plans submitted to FEMA for review 
and approval. 
 
Some of the updates to the guide include: 
 
•  States must include sectors like economic development, 

land use, housing, infrastructure in the planning process; 

•  A consultation program will be available to the states; 

•  States must perform risk assessments based on chang-
ing climatic conditions, population growth, and communi-
ty development; 

• Submission and review procedures have been updated. 

This coming year works as a transitional period, giving 
FEMA and the states time to manage the changes before 
they take effect next March.   (Source: FEMA) 
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Cumberland County           
EMA Staff: 

DIRECTOR 

James E. Budway 

budway@cumberlandcounty.org 

DEPUTY DIRECTOR 

Anne-Marie Brett 

brett@cumberlandcounty.org 

PLANNER 

David B. Feeney 

feeney@cumberlandcounty.org 

PLANNER 

Margaret Cushing 

cushing@cumberlandcounty.org 

PROJECT COORDINATOR 

Ron Jones 

jones@cumberlandcounty.org 

Cumberland County Emergency Management  Agency 
Home: www.cumberlandcounty.org/EMA 
 

Cumberland County Local Emergency Planning Committee 
Home:   www.cumberlandcounty.org/EMA/lepc.htm 
 

Maine Emergency Management Agency (MEMA)                         
Home: www.maine.gov/mema                                                 
Library: www.maine.gov/mema/mema_library.shtml 
 

Maine Information and Analysis Center (MIAC)                     
Phone:   (207) 624-7280      
Email: miac@nespin.riss.net 
 

Boston FBI                                   
Phone: (617) 742-5533 
Home: http://boston.fbi.gov 
 

Maine Prepares                                                                 
Home: www.maine.gov/mema/prepare 
 

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)         
Home: www.fema.gov                                                    
Training: http://training.fema.gov                                            
Grants: www.fema.gov/government/grant/index.shtm             
Assistance: www.DisasterAssistance.gov 
 

Domestic Preparedness Support 
U. S. Department of Homeland Security www.dhs.gov 
NIMS Resource Center http://www.fema.gov/emergency/nims 
Lessons Learned Information Sharing System   www.llis.gov                                                  
Homeland Security Exercise and Evaluation Program (HSEEP) 
http://hseep.dhs.gov     
 

Center Disease Control 
Maine CDC:  http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/boh 
U. S. CDC:    http:www.cdc.gov 
FLU.gov    http://www.pandemicflu.gov 
 

Southern Maine Regional Resource Center (SMRRC)            
Home:        www.smrrc.org      

 

Ready America: www.ready.gov 
 

National Weather Service—Gray, Maine   
Home Page:  www.erh.noaa.gov/gyx 
 

Central Maine Power—Power Outages                                   
www.cmpco.com/outages 
 

Maine ARES   http://www.maineares.org 
 

2-1-1 Maine    www.211maine.org 
 

5-1-1 Maine   (Maine DOT Travel Information)                                                                         
Home: www.511maine.gov 
 

American Red Cross of Southern Maine                              
Home: www.maineredcross.org 
 

PROP                                                                                     
Home: www.wherepeoplecomefirst.org 
 

Southern Maine COAD                                                           
P.O.Box 7192, Scarborough, ME  (207) 228-4777                                                              
Home: www.southernmainecoad.org 
 
Volunteer Maine                                                                     
Home: www.volunteermaine.org 
 

 

Important Links 

FINANCE ASSISTANT 

Donna M. Somma 

somma@cumberlandcounty.org 

LEPC PLANNER 

Mike Shutts 

shutts@cumberlandcounty.org 

PLANNER 

Diane J. Eastwood 

eastwood@cumberlandcounty.org 

SPECIAL PROJECTS VOLUNTEER 

Harry L. Marsters II 

 


